

BIOGRAPHY | AUSTRALIA

Mr Daniel Caruso

Assistant Secretary - Post, International Telecommunications & ACMA

Australian Government Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts (DITRDCA)

SUMMARY

Mr Daniel Caruso is responsible for the Post, International Telecommunications & ACMA, and undertakes the following roles:

- Leads the Australian Government's representation at the International Telecommunication Union (ITU), Asia Pacific Telecommunity (APT), and Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC) Telecommunications and Information Working Group
 - Mr Caruso has served as Head of Delegation at WTSA-20 and Alternate Head of Delegation at PP-22.
- Leads the Australian Government's relationship with the Universal Postal Union
- Provides advice on the efficiency and effectiveness of postal regulatory and institutional arrangements, and oversight of Australia Post and the Australian Communications and Media Authority (ACMA)

Mr Caruso has extensive experience in a range of public sector budgeting roles. Mr Caruso managed the budget of the Australian Government's ten-year AUD \$100 billion transport infrastructure program from 2019-2021. Prior to that, he was a senior personal adviser to the Australian Government Finance Minister on budget matters. Mr Caruso's previous roles at the Australian Government's Department of the Treasury have included coordinating the delivery of Australian Government fiscal reports, managing the Australian Government's financial contributions to the World Bank and Asian Development Bank, and advising on the budgets of sub-national governments.

CAREER

2021 - current	Assistant Secretary, Post, International Telecommunications & ACMA, DITRDCA
2019-21	Assistant Secretary, Infrastructure Investment, DITRDCA
2015-18	Adviser, various roles, Offices of the Prime Minister, Treasurer, Finance Minister

EDUCATION

Australian National University

2010	Master of Economics (including Public Sector Accounting and Reporting)
------	--

University of Adelaide

2000	Bachelor of Economics (Honours)
------	---------------------------------

1999	Bachelor of Commerce
------	----------------------

CONTACT

Daniel.Caruso2@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601, AUSTRALIA

infrastructure.gov.au